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Building Inspections - RE: Tent/Stage Permit - Liver Life Walk @ Payson Park, 6/22

From: Hung Pham <hpham@]liverfoundation.org>

To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 6/19/2014 12:19 PM

Subject: RE: Tent/Stage Permit - Liver Life Walk (@ Payson Park, 6/22

CC: Ted Musgrave <TVM@portlandmaine.gov>

Attachments: City Of Portland Building Permit Application 06192014.pdf;
Maine Bay Canvas Liver Life Walk Portland 2014 Signed 05292014.pdf

Please see attached for the 20x20 tent and band riser for this weekend’s Walk event at Payson
Park.

I think I completed the app correctly. I am also attaching the order from Maine Bay Canvas who
will be setting up the tent.

HP

Hung Pham, Campaign Manager
New England Division

AMERICAN LIVER FOUNDATION

88 Winchester Street ¢ Newton, MA 02461
tel: (617) 527-5600 e cell: (774) 264-8647
fax: (617) 527-5636 e liverfoundation.org

From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 3:58 PM

To: Brad Saucier; Hung Pham

Cc: Ted Musgrave

Subject: Re: Tent/Stage Permit - Liver Life Walk @ Payson Park, 6/22

Please review the attached for information regarding how the process works. And yes, you need to fill out a tent
permit.

>>> Brad Saucier 6/13/2014 3:56 PM >>>
All items regarding permits should be directed to buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov

Brad Saucier
Administrative Assistant
Inspections Division
City of Portland

(207) 874-8703

NOTE: If this is a response or communication as a result of a permit request please REPLY ALL or respond
to buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov
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>>> Hung Pham <hpham@®@liverfoundation.org> 6/13/2014 3:26 PM >>>
Hi Brad,

We will be having a 20x20 tent and small riser for the Liver Life Walk on 6/22. See attached for
the order we're organizing with Maine Bay Canvas. There will also be a handful (6?) of 10x10
pop-up canopies.

Are there forms that I need to complete for the permit?
Thanks,

HP

Hung Pham, Campaign Manager
New England Division

AMERICAN LIVER FOUNDATION

88 Winchester Street ¢ Newton, MA 02461
tel: (617) 527-5600 e cell: (774) 264-8647
fax: (617) 527-5636 e liverfoundation.org
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THINK YouU KNOW
THE FACE OF LIVER DISEASE?

THINK AGAIM.

THEFACECFLIVERDISEASE.ORG

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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